
 
 
 
 
March 4, 2020 
 
MEMO FROM:  Megan Olson, Vice Chancellor, University Advancement  
 
RE:   Response to Advancement Administrative Function Reports  
 
I have completed my review of the administrative function review reports for University 
Relations, Development and Alumni Relations within the University Advancement unit at UAA.  
I have considered the need to reduce our unit’s budget by at least 10% to help meet UAA’s 
reduction in FY21 and FY22, while preserving the core functions that have helped drive progress 
in fund raising overall (more than $10M in FY19), communications and alumni engagement and 
participation. The need to preserve this core is real as UAA continues to weather reputational 
damage, loss of confidence among key constituencies and a constriction of academic programs 
that has donors and alumni wondering about the future of UAA.  
 
Our centrally-based, integrated Advancement unit is designed intentionally and has grown 
thanks to partnerships with academic and administrative units across campus.  Our team of six 
major gift officers is a product of those partnerships, and has each one “shared” between 
Advancement and either the College of Unit. These gift officers are ensconced in the subject 
matter of the area on which they are focused, but they remain donor-centric and collaborative 
with colleagues across UAA’s campuses and across the UA System to ensure that donors’ 
intents are met and that the greatest potential is met with donor generosity.    
 
Over the last five years, University Advancement’s UGF distribution has been reduced by 26% 
or $773,224. 70% of Advancement’s budget is personnel because this Advancement work is 



This can be achieved through a reduction of personnel and an enhancement of external 
contracts for certain functions, some of which are highlighted in the report (e.g. media 
relations, graphic design, social media, etc.).  
 
Additionally, we could move the recruitment marketing function and budget to Student Affairs 
($500k) and potentially web marketing as well ($250k) as we move toward necessary 


